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From: Sandee Escene [maiito:sescene@drugstore.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 10:40 AM

Ta: Sparks, Rick L

Subject: FW: Starbucks/Tazo Tea transition letter to Acosta/NSS as broker

is this correct. | thought Kraft had Starbucks and SBC for awhile longer.

From: Ted Miller [mailto:temiller@acosta.com]

Sent: Thutsday, December 09, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Janet Sanders; David Cook; Joel Todd; Sandee Escene; John Weith
Cc: Ted Miller

Subject: Starbucks/Tazo Tea transition letter to Acosta/NSS as broker

All,

(eff 12/6/10)

This is the official announcement and for your system changes from Kraft to Acosta on Starbucks Coffee (eff 3/1/11) and Tazo Tea

Please call with any questions. We are {ooking at all Kraft future and past promaotions to get a better feel of what has been done for

your business. We will be reaching out to you for appts to discuss opportunities for 2011.

Ted Miller

Business Manager

Natural Speciaity Sales, LLC
Phone: (425) 637-3534
AVN:  864-3534

13037 Bel-Red Road STE 150
Bellevue, WA 98005

E-Mail: temliler@nssales.com




